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The new St. Francis de
Sales Elementary School on
Division Avenue, opposite
the railroad station, opened
its doors to the first students
in 1960. Today this school is
the catholic Holy Angels
Regional School.

The St. Francis Parochial
School. on South Ocean
Avenue bordered on the
south side of the Patchogue
High School. A large fire
May 24, 1951 heavily
damaged the building. Today
it is the administration
building of the Patchogue –
Medford School District.

The St. Francis de Sales
Church built this combination
auditorium / gym building on
the southwest corner of
South Ocean Avenue and
Division Street in 1952.




